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aiL CoNsERvATION ComMissiaN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

May 11, 1973

Continental 011 Co.
P. 0. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Inasmuch as a Plug has been set in the tubing of your
Sanderson B-1 Well No. 2 located in Unit H of Section
10, T-20-s, R-36-E, as stated in your letter of October
26, 1972, packer leakage tests will no longer be re-
quired to be taken on the well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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